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ADDENDUM NO. 3 

OPERATION OF COMMERCIAL AND RESIDENTIAL SOLID WASTE AND 
RECYCLING SERVICES WITHIN THE CITY LIMITS OF SNELLVILLE, GEORGIA 

PW260206 

February 3, 2026 

This Addendum forms a part of the Invitation to Bid (ITB) Documents and modifies the 
original Document Package as noted below. This Addendum includes clarifications and is a 
total of two (2) pages.  

Corrections/Clarifications are as follows:  

1. Will City of Snellville accept a Joint Venture Bid between two companies, each company 
bidding one service exclusively? Specifically, one independent commercial bidder 
meeting ITB qualifications and one independent residential bidder meeting ITB 
qualifications?  Together, these two companies would comprise ONE Joint Venture BID 
with each being a Prime Bidder for their exclusive service? 
Bidders shall submit one bid for both for residential waste and commercial waste. Bidder 
must define any subcontractors or suppliers roles and duties. 
 

2. How many multifamily locations are there? 
The City has approximately 111 multifamily locations. 
 

3. Section 4.4 of the contract agreement. How many extra carts are out there now? 
As of December there were 369 extra carts which are paid for through the City’s 
Recycling Program. 
 

4. Section 5.1 of the contract agreement. How many replacement carts have been provided 
by the vendor over the last 2 years? 
The City does not track this number. 
 

5. Section 5.4 of the contract agreement. Will the city consider making the CPI more 
automatic and not require annual council approval? 
No, it must go before the Mayor and Council. 
 

6. Section 21.3 on page 30- “Other Terminations. If Company’s services are terminated by 
another governmental agency, the Company must provide notice of such termination 
within 10 days. The City shall have 15 days to investigate the circumstances of such 
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termination. The City, in its sole discretion, may terminate this Agreement within 30 days 
of receipt of such notice.”  Will the city please consider removal of this section? 
No. 

 

If there are questions not addressed herein or if additional clarification is needed please contact us 
immediately.  

CITY OF SNELLVILLE  
Melisa Arnold, City Clerk 


